
Response to the quires for the requirement of “Hiring firm for Designing, Developing and 

maintaining website for the ethnic youth leaders the network to promote human rights” 

RFP-BD-2018-015 

S:N Queries Response 

1 

Number of expected pages in website? 
 
 

pages will be dynamic, so page number will 
numerous-  can consider 12 modules for page 
formulation  

2 
Languages supported by website only English 
or more? 

 English  
 

3 
Number of Integrations needed with other 
system/s? 

 N/A 
 

4 

What type of user base will use this site, how 
many maximum user will use this website? 
 

Ethenic Youth, general web uses, for instance 
maximum active 5000 user for a pick 
hour/momentum  

5 
Other than photo do you want Video galary 
also? 

Yes 
 

6 
Provide detail of youth mapping/directory 
 

Youth mapping / directory will be included as a 
text after the site is launched  

7 
What activities/action will be performed 
under different rights 

Under different rights- news, photographs & 
article will be uploaded 

8 

Provide detail for capacity development 
 
 

Capacity development integral part of eth 
project dedicated for the youth which we are 
now implementing 

9 

Provide detail for youth and SDGs 
 
 
 

It is required after the hosting. For our website 
we will provide the text while the website is 
developed. To get more can visit UN website for 
SDSG & youth related text. 

10 
Is there any preferred location for hosting? 
Are you open for Cloud hosting? 

 local hosting.  No 
 

11 
What will be the source of News? 
 

 HRP generated from youth networks, Project 
will webmaster it 

12 How many RSS feeds needed?  N/A 

13 

Any social media integration needed? Any 
social media site (Facebook, LinkedIn, Twitter) 
creation/maintenance needed? 

Face book & Twitter 
 
 

14 
Do you have any current website? If yes, then 
provide the url 

 For this purpose, no. 
 

15 
Do you have any mockup or wireframe for 
new site? 

 Vendor will submit as per the RFQ. 
 

16 Please specify users base using this web site Bangladesh 

17 

Currency of Bid is BDT (Bangladesh Taka) - Is it 
necessary that the bidder is based out of 
Bangladesh and the works needs to be 
performed from Bangladesh? 

Bidder should be based in Bangladesh   
 
 
 



18 

How much of face to face interaction is 
needed? How many visits are needed and 
what is the duration? 

10 time with the vendor. each visit 
approximately 30 mints 

19 

Do you want the vendor to procure a domain 
name? What is the expected domain name? 
What happens if the domain names is 
unavailable?  

We will disclose the desired domain name only 
to the selected vendor. Because it is case 
sensitive prior to the work awarding 
 

20 Will you be providing branding guidelines? no 

21 

RFP says duration of assignment is 15 months. 
RFP says Start date Aug 2018 - Completion 
date Sep 2019 - Please clarify 

During this 15 months the vendor will provide 
Onsight support as per the RFQ 
 

22 What is the current LDAP being used? N/A 

23 

Will all of the users be available on the LDAP? 
What is the authentication mechanism 
expected? N/A 

24 Is there any need for data migration? yes 

25 

Do you currently have a Google Analytics 
account? Will you be procuring a Google 
Analytics account?  

 No, yes we required  
 
 

26 

Do we need to create the Photo Shop 
Templates/wireframes for pages to be 
developed? How many version of same are 
needed? 

 5 types 
 
 
 

27 

What will be the expected mode, audience 
and duration for training? 
 

Duration: 2 hours for 2 days. 
Audience: 3 person per session 
Mode: in person at HRP Pemicise  

28 
What are the different documents expected? 
 

Bidder must submit the documents as the RFP 
requirement.  

29 
What is the expected warranty for the 
application to be developed? 

Warranty must be provided as long Hosting is 
ongoing.  

30 

What are the different environments which 
are to be setup? Please confirm if UNDP will 
procure &set-up the same N/A 

31 What is your current code repository? N/A 

 


